AGENDA NO: A-3 &B-1

MEETING DATE: April 27, 2021

AGENDA CORRESPONDENCE
RECEIVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR
PUBLIC REVIEW PRIOR TO THE MEETING



From: Jamie Irons

To: Council

Cc: Scott Collins

Subject: WRF and Plan Morro Bay

Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 5:16:24 AM
Dear Council,

Thank you for maintaining forward progress on the WRF. The complexity of a project of this
magnitude is monumental for any city let alone a city of our size and staffing recourses. The success
of our Grant Application of $20M for the WRF will be measured by the project itself and the progress
we have made to date. Thanks to staff for their hard work in addition to the Ferguson Group for
their consulting assistance in navigating the Federal processes and opportunities.

Plan Morro Bay, thank you and congratulations!!! This has been a long journey for our community.
Again it takes the commitment of City Council to keep it going to get across the finish line, thank
you! Community Advisory groups in addition to the GPAC have been instrumental in this plan and
the community deserves it, they deserve many thanks as well. | would also like to thank our City
Manager Scott Collins for his leadership, keeping all the balls in the air, chewing gum, and skipping
all at the same time. Finally, thank you Scot Graham and you’re your planning team. Meetings upon
meetings, drafts and redrafts, change of staff, consultants, and CCC staff, Scot just kept moving it
forward, Thank youl!

| would also like to put in my official request to purchase a signed edition of the Certified GP/LCP.
Thank you for all your hard work!

Sincerely,
Jamie Irons

Sent from Mail for Windows 10


mailto:council@morrobayca.gov
mailto:scollins@morrobayca.gov
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986
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AGENDA CORRESPONDENCE
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Dana Swanson

From: betty winholtz

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 6:19 AM

To: John Headding; Robert Davis; Jeffrey Heller; Dawn Addis; Laurel Barton
Cc: Dana Swanson; Rob Livick

Subject: agenda item a-3

Dear City Council:

| am confused by this sentence in the staff report, "Therefore, the City is now eligible to pursue grant funding
up to $20 Million for the WRF Facility." When | looked at the Bureau's website regarding this grant cycle, |
read, " Award Ceiling: $2,000,000." Please clarify the discrepancy in these amounts.

Thank you,
Betty Winholtz



AGENDA NO: B+

MEETING DATE: April 27, 2021

AGENDA CORRESPONDENCE
RECEIVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR
PUBLIC REVIEW PRIOR TO THE MEETING



From: Michael Martz

To: Council

Cc:

Subject: Shepard Properties Request Letter & Comments
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 3:51:37 PM
Attachments: Shepard and Seashell Properties Request Letter.pdf

Public Comments to MB City Council 4.27.21. Michael Martz.pdf

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members,

| am re-submitting the attached letter regarding the Shepard and Seashell Properties for your

consideration and to be a part of the public record for the April 27th City Council meeting along with
additional comments that | will deliver during the public comment section.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss in more detail. | can be reached via

email - (S b oone o

Best regards,

Michael Martz


mailto:council@morrobayca.gov

VIA EMAIL
January 11, 2021

Honorable Mayor and Council Members
City of Morro Bay, City Hall

595 Harbor Street

Morro Bay, CA 93442

RE: Request for a General Plan Amendment and Rezone; Shepard and Seashell Properties
Dear Honorable Mayor and Council Members:

We are owners of the above captioned properties that total approximately 50-acres of developable land,
currently zoned RA. We wish to have our properties included in your pending LCP/General Plan Amendment
before the City Council next month for consideration of RM/PD zoning (medium density residential, 7-15
units/acre).

We understand that asking you to include these properties in the Plan will result in a delay. However, we
believe that for the long-term economic health of the City this delay will be worth the effort because if the
property is not rezoned now, it may never be.

Including the Shepard and Seashell properties in the RM/PD zoning will result in the following:
e Increased multi-family housing stock at affordable prices
e Increased units of designated affordable housing
e Increased City revenue from impact fees
e Permanently removing the sites from low-density RA/PD zoning
e Bringing Morro Bay closer to meeting its RHNA obligation
e Consistent Planning & Policy Documents

At this point in time, you have willing property owners in a rezone that will remove the opportunity for
potential future property owners to subdivide with single family homes. There is a significant demand for
single family homes in the marketplace today as a result of people fleeing big cities across the Country, looking
at the Central Coast as a refuge. We don’t believe Morro Bay wants more single family homes or zoning.

Background — Property Description

Our properties are located on the east side of Highway 1 off of South Bay Blvd and Teresa Road and are
hereafter referred to the Shepard and Seashell properties.

The Shepard property is identified as number 18 on Table H-36 in the City’s Housing Element as providing
inventory for future housing needs. This table indicates realistic capacity of 65 units on the 45 acres (gross).
However, considering the site constraints including slope of the land, onsite Environmental Sensitive Habitat,
avoidance of hillside silhouetting, the actual net development area is approximately 10-acres (Shepard only).

With the current zoning of RA (minimum 20,000 square foot lot) it would yield approximately 20 units. This is
much lower than the City presented to the State of California in its certified Housing Element. To achieve the
65 units presented to the state in the Housing Element, the property would have to be developed with a
housing product that is not single family detached units.
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Proposed Zoning Change

The zoning of this property will be RL under the proposed zoning ordinance. Table 17.07 020 (zoning
ordinance) shows that the RL zoning prohibits attached single-dwelling units, two-unit dwellings and multi-unit
residential dwellings. Additionally the property’s General Plan Designation is Low Density. Low Density is
defined in “Plan Morro Bay” as an area for detached single family homes and some group housing uses. Based
on the constraints, the proposed new zoning ordinance and the proposed draft Plan Morro Bay document,
there is clearly no path to obtain 65 units on the site under the present General Plan designation and zoning.
The path forward to achieve the “realistic density” presented to both the public and state is to amend the
General Plan designation and rezone the property.

Increased multi-family housing stock at affordable prices

There is potential for the subject sites to provide a mix of housing types, unit sizes and affordability, including
deed restricted affordable units if rezoned. The City’s planning document “Plan Morro Bay” states that the city
can accommodate an estimated maximum population of 12,149 people and further states that it can
accommodate all 391 units of the city’s regional housing needs allocation (RHNA). An additional 65 units at a
rate of 2.08 people per unit would yield 135 additional people to the overall population well within Measure F
limits. If the properties were rezoned to RM/PD, a reasonable density (Shepard + Seashell) would yield +/- 150
units and house a total of 312 people.

The General Plan land use element states: “while the high cost of adequate housing is a statewide concern,
addressing it in Morro Bay is essential to ensuring economic stability and success for the city” and also states
“that the limited vacant land in Morro Bay creates a challenge to the city’s ability to expand the economy and
maintain the needed population base”.

Increased units of affordable housing

If rezoned to allow approximately 150 multifamily units, the properties would yield 15 deed restricted
Affordable homes (or apartments). As depicted in the attached chart (Attachment A), another 45 homes
would be priced at the median income level, and another 45 would be priced at the moderate income level
(assumes 33% housing costs). Estimated monthly home payments are assumed to be roughly equivalent in
terms of mortgage (for sale product) or rents (apartments). The chart also depicts the income levels required
if the properties were developed with single family homes.

Increased City revenue from impact fees

An example of how development affects the city’s economy is the fees it generates. Increasing the density and
allowing additional units and/or multiple units will provide for $41,692 (Table H-43) per unit in fees to the city
versus $31,781 (Table H-43) per unit. This means that by developing more affordable smaller units the city
yields more development/impact fees (revenue). Taking this one step further: based on 20 units at the current
density the city would see approximately $500K in fees (general government, Police, parks, fire, storm drain,
traffic, school) while building more units under the proposed re-zoning plan would generate approximately
S4.6m in city revenue.

Additionally, more housing units would mean more rate payers to the City to offset the cost of the new water

reclamation facility. All of this is good news economically while still furthering the stated goals for
development of this property.
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Permanently removing the sites from low-density RA zoning

If the properties are to remain as Low Density residential, the housing product will be single family detached
units. This type of zoning/general plan designation is not favorable to developing an inclusionary development
of mixed housing types and would resuit in the City’s failure to address many goals identified in the City’s

Housing Element.

One example would be the loss of restricted affordable housing units. The provision of affordable units is
based on the number of units built so of course fewer units built results in fewer affordable units. Ordinance
584 requires a minimum of one unit or 10% whichever is greater. If 20 units were developed on the Shepard
site, only 2 units would be required to be affordable. With the exception of those 2 units, without the General
Plan amendment/rezone the site will only provide units in outside affordability levels as outlined by CA HCD

Policy Considerations — Creating Internal Consistency, Meeting External Commitments

It is important that the City’s planning documents are consistent with one another. The public, Planning
Commission, City Council and the State are under the impression that the site will have the potential to
provide 65 units based on the certified Housing Element, yet your General Plan Land Use element conceives
Low Density Residential which is defined as detached single family homes and some group housing uses. This
is a real break in the consistency of the City’s planning documents. As you must know the General Plan land
use is the foundation document and as such the zoning must implement what is in the general plan document.
In other words there is no opportunity to differ from single family detached units other than to amend the
site’s general plan designation.

The draft “Plan Morro Bay” document states that infill properties in the city shall be the preferred strategy for
most new development in Morro Bay. Because the Shepard property was included in land inventory for
potential units to meet the city’s RHNA, it would appear that it was planned for development in the Housing
Element. It is common for a City to be hesitant to rezone/amend the general plan of any private property
without the consent of the property owner. In this case the City signed an easement agreement with the
property owner (Shepard) in which they agreed to assist with the rezoning of this property. Additionally, the
Planning Director has had conversations with the representative of the Seashell development regarding the
rezoning of that property. So the record indicates that the city was well aware of the need to include these
properties in the general plan update to ensure that the long range planning for these properties was a
reflection of what the city stated in the Housing Element, furthered the goals of the Housing element and the
Land Use element, and acted in good faith on the agreement signed over two years ago.

It is unfortunate that this request is coming to you at such a late hour but fortunate that it is still within the
window of opportunity for the city to take advantage of the opportunity to ensure that these sites general plan
designation reflect what type of growth the city would like to see moving forward into the next decade.

We hope you agree and direct City staff to evaluate these properties together, along with the balance of the
City for the pending GPA/LCP project.

Sincerely,
~. N
_-___.‘_".-‘:_\“'::.;—{‘EHH& im -h"—\d
Michael MN Lou Steiner
Owner, Shepard Property Owner, Seashell Property
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ATTACHMENT A

Bringing Morro Bay closer to meeting its RHNA obligation

The chart below shows expected pricing per unit based a rezone to RM/PD. Typically in a housing project,
there are a variety of units types based on size and price, to meet the market demand of varying family sizes.
The projected unit count and sales pricing are hypothetical at this point in time. At the the property is
included in the GPA/LCP and rezone, a more precise development application can be provided to the City,
inclusive of various regulatory constraints. Also note that 10% of units are priced at an approximate
inclusionary ‘low’ income level.

MULTI FAMILY PRODUCT PRICING, UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGE AND MONTHLY PAYMENTS (150 UNITS)

Plan Type
Unit Count

Plan Square Feet
Base Sales Price
Sales Price/SF
Sales Incentives
Net Sales Price
Down Payment
Interest on Loan
Property Taxes
PMI/Insurance

HOA Dues

Monthly Payment

PITI/Yearly income to afford at
PITI/Yearly income to afford at

Plan Type
Unit Count

Plan Square Feet
Base Sales Price
Sales Price/SF
Sales Incentives

Net Sales Price

Down Payment
Interest on Loan

Property Taxes
PMlI/Insurance

HOA Dues

Monthly Payment

PITI/Yearly income to afford at
PITI/Yearly income to afford at

HCD Income levels in the Median and Moderate Income Levels based on varying percentages ofincome devoted to housing costs

20%
4%
1%

EXYd $97,658.25 $113,100.25

Plan A PlanB

45 45

850 1,100
$ 495000 $ 585,000

565 516
$ (14,850) $ (17,550)
$ 480,150 $ 567,450
$ 100,485 $ 118,755
$ 1,848 $ 2,184
$ 488 S 576
$ 200 $ 200
$ 150 $ 150
$ 2,686 $ 3,110

Plan C Plan D
a5 15
1,400 750
$ 675,000 $ 250,000
468 323
$ (20,250) $  (7,500)
$ 654,750 $ 242,500
$ 137,025 $ 50,750
$ 2,520 $ 933
$ 665 $ 246
$ 200 $ 150
$ 150 $ a5
$ 3535 $ 1,375
$128,542.24

L $80,568.06 $93,307.70 $106,047.35 $41,237.91

SINGLE FAMILY PRODUCT PRICING, UNIT SQUARE FOOTAGE AND MONTHLY PAYMENTS (30 UNITS)
Plan 3

20%
4.00%
1.2%

33%
40%

Plan 1 Plan 2
14 14
1,800 2,400
$ 950,000 $ 1,200,000
528 500
$ (28,500) $ (36,000)
$ 921,500 $ 1,164,000
$ 184,300 $ 232,800
$ 3,328 $ 4,203
$ 922 $ 1,164
$ 200 S 200
$ 150 $ 150
$4,599.14 $5,717.33
$ 167,241 207,903
$ 137,974 $ 171,520

$

s
s

2

1200
250,000
208
(7,500)
242,500
48,500
876
243
200
150
$1,468.19
53,389
44,046

HCD Incomes in the Low and Very low levels based on the 10% inclusionary requirement

NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD

1

2 3

4 5

6

7

8

San Luis Obispo County
Area Median Income:
$97,300

State Income Limits for 2020;
April 30, 2020 HCD Memo

Extremely Low 20400 | 23300 | 26200 | 29100 31450 35160 | 39640 | 44120
Very Low Income 33950 | 38800 | 43650 48500 52400 56300 | 60150 | 64050
Low Income 54350 | 62100 | 69850 77600 83850 90050 | 96250 | 102450
Median Income 68100 | 77850 | 87550 97300 105100 | 112850 | 120650| 128450
Moderate Income | 81750 | 93400 [105100| 116750 | 126100 | 135450 | 144750| 154100
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April 27, 2021, Morro Bay City Council Meeting: Public Comments by Michael Martz

Warren Buffett once said “You’re sitting in the shade today because someone planted a tree a
long time ago.”

As another saying goes, “It wasn’t raining when Noah built the ark.”

Shade, arks, great communities — they don’t just happen by accident. SOMEONE has to plan
these things. Plan and then develop. This City Council is charged —and empowered — with
developing the community that you all want to live in.

| am speaking on behalf of the owners of the “Shepard Property.” We have a parcel of land that
would be perfect for up to 65 [or 150 if including Seashell] housing units — if the City Council
would allow the parcel to be a part of the General Plan Amendment. As it is currently zoned,
the best we can do for the community is approximately 20 single-family homes. We envision
multi-family housing — developing a thriving neighborhood of up to 140 people — moms, dads,
kids, grandparents, young adults entering the workforce.

The City’s “Plan Morro Bay” calls for more housing. We have been talking to the City for three
years, and have made it clear that we would like to be included in the General Plan Amendment
that will allow for more housing — meeting the City’s stated goals. So far, we have denied at
every turn.

We have been working with the City since May 2018 on easements the Wastewater Treatment
Plant. We finalized an agreement in August 2020 which included a provision that the City would
cooperate with us on a rezone. Back in November 2020 when we pressed the City to start the
rezone process, we were told that the General Plan Update was “just about done,” and it was
too late for us to be included. Two months later, in January 2021, the plan was still not
completed. We submitted a letter (dated January 11, 2021), spelling out the many ways that
rezoning the property would directly benefit the City. Once again, we were told that the plan
was “just about done,” and it was too late to be included. Here we are, nearly 3 years since we
started working with the City and 4 months since the January letter, and 6 months after the
November comments. The General Plan is not done, and we are not included. What if you had
included us in November?

What would you say if Warren Buffet were here today? Would you tell him that it’s not worth
planting the tree? That it’s too late? You’ve invested so much time into this process that you
can’t possibly add another few month’s to the process? Clearly that’s not true. If you had
included us back in November, you’d still be finalizing the plan AND our property would be
included, adding units to your housing plan. Would you tell Mr. Buffet that you’re not
concerned with the shade on future generations? That you’re only concerned with meeting
today’s deadlines. What if your forebears had that same short-sighted vision? Where would
Morro Bay be now? Or perhaps you rue the short-sighted vision of your predecessors — you
wish that certain plans had been carried out in years past, and you criticize their lack of vision





for the future? Now is your opportunity to show what kind of leaders you are for Morro Bay —
committed to your own continuously moving deadline, or committed to creating more housing?

We're asking you to figuratively “plant the tree.” If you want enough housing so that Morro Bay
can take care if it’s residents, YOU have to make the commitment. You can’t hope that
someday in the future, some other group of people figures out how the solve the housing
problems.

It has been suggested that we file an independent application for re-zoning. This process is
expensive and time-consuming, without the certainty that we would gain the rezoning. Any
promises of the sort would be met with skepticism — so far, the City has NOT acted in good faith
with regards to our request to be included in the current General Plan Amendment. Any costs
we would incur in the independent application would naturally have to be rolled into the
housing costs of any units we would build. These costs would have to be passed on to residents.

Your stated goal is to provide more affordable housing for the residents of Morro Bay. We are
ready to be a partner in helping you achieve your goal. We ask you today to match your words
—your desire to provide housing — to take the steps necessary to make sure those housing units
get built.

We are here to restate that we desire to have our properties included in your pending LCP/General Plan
Amendment for consideration of RM/PD zoning (medium density residential, 7-15 units/acre).






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
Michael Martz Lou Steiner
Owner, Shepard Property Owner, Seashell Property

Page 3 of 4



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



From: Metzger Tina

To: Council; Dana Swanson
Subject: City Council Agenda Item B-1 (April 27, 2021)
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 11:32:23 AM

Dear Morro Bay City Council,

Concerning April 27, 2021 Council Agenda Item B-1, please request that Staff correct the Plan Morro Bay
Landslide Susceptibility Map in Figure PS-4, page 4-101, to reflect the Morro B 1Lan Plan
High Landslide Risk Rating as pictured in the attached Landslide Risk Map from the City of Morro Bay
Coastal Land Use Plan Chapter X (see attachment).

I know you understand that landslides can happen when development causes earth moving, grading, or any
man made disturbance of existing topography, in addition to “the shaking of an earthquake,” causing unstable
earth material to slide down a slope. It is vital to correct the Plan Morro Bay Landslide Susceptibility Map,
Figure PS-4, page 4-101, to reflect the truth.

Given the many excellent letters of Public Comment concerning Council Agenda Item B-1 of the April
27,2021 Council Agenda, it would be wise for City Council members to vote approval tonight of

"Alternative 2: The Council may move to direct staff to re-review and provide additional review in

r nse t li mments recei r ncil ir han »
Sincerely,
Tina Metzger
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April 26, 2021

Honorable Mayor and City Council,

The Chamber, an independent nonprofit supported by 260 member businesses that provide over 3,000

jobs, submitted a thorough review of Plan Morro Bay to the Council this month. Our work was produced
by more than two dozen volunteer business owner-operators doing business in your city. It is offered to
you as policy makers considering nothing less than the “planning constitution” for the City of Morro Bay
for the next 20 years in Item B-1 of your agenda packet.

Our members recognize that it is primarily the private sector that will plan, build, house and staff
commercial and residential projects to sustain the fiscal and economic viability of the city for the next
two decades. Put simply, the private sector is what implements Plan Morro Bay and makes tangible the
document’s vision.

The adoption draft of Plan Morro Bay contains policies, implementation actions and land use
designations that create a community in which the growth of jobs outpaces the creation of places for
workers to live at an unacceptable level. Our members report now that lack of housing in the city is their
number one concern. The Plan fails to address circulation between Atascadero Rd and the Embarcadero
while envisioning an additional two million square feet of commercial development to occur on the
acreage between those roads, promising to worsen the already gridlocked Embarcadero Rd between
Beach St. and Morro Rock. This is untenable for the businesses that already exist in north Embarcadero,
for future businesses in that area, and for tourism destination management. Further, the land uses
proposed on the MB Power Plant acreage are incompatible with PG&E deed restrictions and DTSC land
use covenants on that privately owned property, exclude industrial uses completely, and increase
greenhouse gas emissions from increased VMT.

Plan Morro Bay is a colossus effort and the time and money spent to date is anything but insignificant.
We realize that our comments may be perceived as late but we encourage you to investigate and seek
to resolve the concerns we have raised regarding jobs-housing balance, circulation, the Harborwalk, land
use on the Power Plant site and lower-cost accommodation policy. Mitigating the consequences of
policies in Plan Morro Bay should not fall on the backs of builders and employers. Rather, the Plan
should set the table for these folks to expand or create businesses and projects that will both provide
jobs and housing to residents and pay sales tax, property tax, and TOT to the General Fund to meet the
community’s needs for decades to come.

Sincerely,

Erica D. Crawford
President/CEO
Morro Bay Chamber of Commerce



Date: 04/26/2021
To: Honorable Mayor, Council Members and Staff

From: Don and Kristen Headland, Residents, 31 years

Subject: City Council Meeting, 04/27/2021, Agenda No: B-1,
Public Hearing for consideration of Plan Morro Bay
3300 Panorama Drive, APN: 065-038-001
Request Correction to Land Use Designation

Hello,

Thank you for this opportunity to provide our concerns regarding the Zoning and Land Use Density
designation for 3300 Panorama Drive, the ten-acre parcel in North Morro Bay. The correct Zoning
and Land Use Density designation is R-1, Moderate or Low/Medium Density, Single-Family Homes,

4.1 — 7.0 units per acre for 3300 Panorama Drive.

During the process of the Plan Morro Bay October 2020, the Land Use designation for 3300
Panorama Drive was changed from “Moderate or Low/Medium Density” to “Medium Density”. This
incorrect higher land use density is reflected in the Plan Morro Bay 2021, Certified Housing

Element 08/25/2020 and Final Environmental Impact Report.

For the record, we kindly request City Council Members move to direct staff to make additional
edits to Plan Morro Bay to provide true and correct documents. With corrections being made to
documents to reflect the correct Land Use Density Designation of R-1, Single Family Residential
Zoning Designation with Land Use Designation of Moderate or Low / Medium Density, Single

Family Residential, 4.1 — 7.0 units per acre for 3300 Panorama Drive.

Respectfully,



History:
On 03/16/2021, at the Planning Commission meeting, the Community Development Director

reference a City of Morro Bay, 1995, General Plan Amendment and Zoning Amendment sent to the

California Coastal Commission that notes a land use change 3300 Panorama Drive.

On the California Coast Commission website, a memorandum dated 02/15/1996. The first
paragraph notes “On 11/15/1995, Central Coast District Staff received Local Coastal Program
Amendment request No. 3-95 from the City of Morro Bay regarding revising the Implementation
Plan (zoning ordinance and zoning maps) and the Land Use Plan maps. This item was filed on
1/2/28/1995.” See Exhibit 1.

In 1995, the City of Morro Bay submitted a General Plan Amendment and Zoning Amendment to
the California Coastal Commission. In these documents, the City of Morro Bay made a request for

3300 Panorama Drive to be “Rezone and re-designate old Navy jet fuel storage site from M-1 /

Industrial to R-1, Low/Medium Density Residential” along with other City amendments to

update the General Plan / Local Coastal Program. See Exhibit 2.
The California Coastal Commission staff “Approved” the City of Morro Bay Local Coastal Program,
Amendment 3-95 with Certification Review and the City of Morro Bay adopted Resolution 08-97 for

Amendment 3-95 on 01/13/1997. See Exhibit 3.

Supporting Documents:

1. California Coastal Commission, 02/15/1996, Memorandum
“Request to extend the 90 day time limit for City of Morro Bay, LCP Amendment No. 3-95”.
https://documents.coastal.ca.gov/reports/1996/3/Th9b-3-1996.pdf

2. California Coastal Commission, March1996, Agenda, Morro Bay LCP Amendment 3-95
(Zoning Text & LUP Map). (Postponed).
https://www.coastal.ca.gov/meetings/mtg-396.html

3. California Coastal Commission, March1996, Agenda, Morro Bay De Minimis, LCP
Amendment No. 1-96
(Amend R-1 Density) (No Objection).
https://www.coastal.ca.gov/meetings/mtg-396.html




. California Coastal Commission,11/20/1996,City of Morro Bay: Local Coastal Program Major
Amendment No. 3-95.

Public Hearing and Commission action at it's meeting on December 10-13, 1996.
https://documents.coastal.ca.gov/reports/1996/12/Th8a-12-1996.pdf

. California Coastal Commission, December1996, Agenda, City of Morro Bay, Local Coastal
Program Major Amendment No. 3-95.

(Approved with Modifications).

https://www.coastal.ca.gov/meetings/mtg-1296.html

. City of Morro Bay, Resolution N0.08-97, Resolution Acknowledging Receipt Of The
California Coastal Commission’s

Certification Of Morro Bay Local Coastal Program, Amendment 3-95,

Passed and Adopted 01/13/1997.
https://documents.morrobayca.gov/\WebLink/DocView.aspx?id=5833&searchid=d646d85d-
a4dfc-4aca-acd7-388c2315d4ff&dbid=0&repo=Morro-Bay

. California Coastal Commission, February1997, Agenda, City of Morro Bay, LCP
Amendment No. 3-95 Certification Review.

Concurrence with Executive Director’s determination that action by City of Morro Bay
accepting certification of amendment with modifications is legally adequate. (SG-SC)
(Approved)

https://www.coastal.ca.gov/meetings/mtg-297.html

Incorrect Land Use Density:

Morro Bay — Land Use Map (revised February 1997):

Amend the stippling level/dots on the Morro Bay Land Use Map to indicate 3300 Panorama Drive
as “Low-Medium Residential Density”. See Exhibit 4.
http://www.morrobayca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/441/Land-Use-Map?bidld=

Plan Morro Bay — 2021

Amend Figure LU-4 / Land Use Map, page 51, with the correct color code of “Yellow” to indicate
“Low / Medium or Moderate Density”. See Exhibit 5.
https://www.morrobayca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/15301/Plan-Morro-Bay-City-Council-April-2021

Certified Housing Element 08/25/2020:

Amend Table H-36 / Land Inventory, page 71, (3-65), the column titled “GP Designation” for 3300
Panorama Drive property should read “Low/Medium Density”. See Exhibit 6.
http://www.morrobayca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/14806/Adopted-Housing-Element-Reso-79-

20?bidld=

Final Environmental Impact Report:
Amend page titled Proposed Land Use Map, Figure 2-4, page 2-16, with the correct color code of
“Yellow” to indicate “Low / Medium or Moderate Density”.

Amend page titled Toxic Air Contaminants Sources in Morro Bay, Figure 4.2-1, page 4.2-23, with
the correct color code of “Yellow” to indicate “Low / Medium or Moderate Density”.
https://www.morrobayca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/15199/Morro-Bay-GPU-FEIR- February-2021
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From: Rob Kitzman

To: Council; Erica Crawford; Dana Swanson
Subject: Agenda Item B-1, Plan Morro Bay
Date: Monday, April 26, 2021 11:15:43 AM

April 26, 2021

Honorable Mayor and City Council,

| am an active member of the Morro Bay GAC, and you are all aware of the planning document
the Chamber of Commerce has provided to all of you. Those of us in private business in the City of
Morro Bay will be the ones to actually execute and pay for the majority of the items in Plan Morro
Bay. We must work together and partner to move our city in a healthy, sustainable economic and
social direction.

Unfortunately, after personally reading through the Plan Morro bay documents, it's clear the plan as
written is flawed to the point that it must be altered or it will likely not produce the desired effect. |
implore you to resolve the concerns we have raised regarding jobs-housing balance, circulation, the
Harborwalk, land use on the Power Plant site and lower-cost accommodation policy. These issues
cannot successfully be kicked down the road for private businesses (current and future) to shoulder the
costs of implementation. Plan Morro Bay should prepare the path for businesses and builders to
expand or create businesses and projects that will both provide jobs and housing to residents and
pay sales tax, property tax, and TOT to the General Fund to meet the community’s needs for
decades to come.

Sincerely,

Rob Kitzman

Kitzman's Culligan

355 Quintana Place
Morro Bay, CA 93442
805.772.8164 Reception
805.772.2579 Direct Line
805.471.5799 Cell

www kitzmanwater.com


mailto:council@morrobayca.gov
mailto:erica@morrochamber.org
mailto:dswanson@morrobayca.gov
http://www.kitzmanwater.com/
https://www.culligan.com/getmedia/01d38f2a-8276-4557-82a4-10bf856eae12/culligan-logo.aspx

From:

To: Council; Dana Swanson
Subject: Agenda Item B-1, Plan Morro Bay
Date: Monday, April 26, 2021 10:09:03 PM

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff

As a business owner, property owner and resident | support the Chambers position on Plan Morro Bay.

Of particular concern is the lack of workforce housing. To see what that means long term we can look at
today's situation.

If we business owners were told today that we could open our business at 100% capacity, it would be
nearly impossible. The reason for this at the moment is that we have higher unemployment benefits vs
employment wages. The unemployment wages were extremely necessary to keep the economy fluid
during the COVID crisis. So as we try to transition to an open economy we have the problem of people
not needing to immediately go back into the job market. The result is that we have a large number of jobs
open at the moment. You can see the number of HELP WANTED signs. This is a short term issue
because it will fix itself when unemployment supplemental wages are dialed back.

The monster lurking in the background is that at a full economy we, as Morro Bay businesses, could
eventually find ourselves not able to provide a level of service to our locals and visitors because we will
not be able to fill the positions available. That will be due to people not finding affordable housing in the
area.

Please do not interpret this as "the boy who cried wolf". This is from someone who has been in business
for 23 years on the Central Coast and formerly operated in a corporate environment where | had sites
across the US that employed thousands of employees. The first thing looked at when we wanted to open
a new business location was "what is our applicant feeder trough"? If we wanted highly educated
employees with particular skill sets we looked at the Local University systems and the programs they
offered. If we did not see a solid feeder mechanism, we moved on to other locations.

In our case now in Morro Bay, | look for hourly service level employees and some management people.
Because of the lack of affordable housing, we do not have that "trough" of potential employees. If we kick
that can down the road, the end result is that we will not be able to provide the level of service that makes
Morro Bay a nice place to live and a nice place to visit. If we cannot provide that "experience" to
everyone, we lose in many different ways.

Regards

Ken MacMillan



From: Cathy Novak

To: Council

Subject: Correspondence for item B-1

Date: Monday, April 26, 2021 11:47:44 AM

Attachments: Embarcadero Master Leaseholder"s comments to Plan Morro Bay 4-25-21.pdf

Dear Mayor, Council & Staff,
Please accept the attached correspondence from the Embarcadero Master Leaseholders
Association for item B-1, Plan Morro Bay.

Thanks,
Cathy

Cathy Novak Consulting

PO Box 296

Morro Bay, CA 93443
NovakConsulting@charter.net
Phone/Fax: (805) 772-9499
Cell: (805) 441-7581
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Peck Planning and Development, LLC

Planning Development Economics

April 26, 2021

Morro Bay City Council
695 Harbor Street
Morro Bay, CA 93442

Re: Plan Morro Bay Adoption

Honorable Mayor John Headding and City Council Members:

As a local business owner, community member and professional planner, | would request that
you give great weight and consideration to the comments made by the Morro Bay Chamber of
Commerce on Plan Morro Bay. The community has spent considerable time and effort on planning for a
prosperous and sustainable community over that last 10 years, and has produced a number of
important documents including the Economic Vision Plan and the Downtown Waterfront Strategic Plan.
These documents are the result of significant community participation and input. In many ways the
proposed Plan Morro Bay document defeats many of the important economic outcomes from those
documents, including greater diversity in our lodging stock, expansion of the lodging inventory so that it
appeals to more economic segments in the State (including lodging with higher service level, higher
amenities and higher price points), and not over-burdening businesses with unrealistic and un-necessary
development regulations.

We have also become keenly aware of the negative economic and environmental affects of
building communities without adequate local housing; it is no surprise that, according to a survey by the
Economic Vitality Corporation, most businesses in the County, including those in Morro Bay, believe
that inadequate housing and high employee turnover caused by excessive commuting is the greatest
threat to continued business success. The Plan Morro Bay document, if implemented, will make Morro
Bay’s housing issue significantly worse by increasing local jobs by 16,000, while only increasing the
number of housing by 881 units. The resulting increase in “Vehicle Miles Travelled” (VMT) per employee
will be many, many times the maximums that are consider acceptable by the local Air Pollution Control
District and by SLOCOG. | doubt that the community expects or hopes to have 3,000,000 square feet of
commercial development built in the community over the next 20 years, and we should not plan on that
happening.

Plan Morro Bay must establish a realistic development program for the next 20 years that can
be executed by the City and by the private sector. The Morro Bay Chamber’s comments set for the
minimum necessary to do that.

/Ste'phen J, Peck, AICP



April 25, 2021

Honorable Mayor and City Council Members,

This week the Planning Commission unanimously agreed to forward a favorable
recommendation for the certification and adoption of Plan Morro Bay: General Plan/
Local Coastal Plan and the accompanying Final EIR. | had the honor and privilege of
serving on the General Plan Advisory Committee before being appointed to the
Planning commission. Seeing this project come to fruition is extremely gratifying.

The people | have served with are an extraordinary group of individuals (including the
late great Dr. Robert Tefft): thoughtful citizens with a variety of backgrounds who
brought diverse insights, expertise and personal experience to the process. Our staff
and various consulting groups spent hundreds of hours researching and preparing
documents unique to Morro Bay, to provide direction for our future. We all waded
through that material--and so did many other members of this community. Every
meeting we held as advisory boards, from GPAC, to Planning Commission to City
Council, included input from the general public. And of course, all the members of our
advisory boards and council are our neighbors. There were multiple community
workshops and focus groups as well, where prodigious notes were taken. This is truly a
product by and for Morro Bay’s citizens.

Morro Bay Community Development staff and our consultants went to great lengths to
respond to input, comments, recommendations and questions from citizens, advisory
committee members as well as Coastal Commission staff, with whom they lobbied for
our interests and unique needs. As we all know, small towns developing a plan for their
future must answer not only to their residents, but to state guidelines and codes,
regional considerations for land use, public safety, environmental issues, economic
concerns and a myriad of statutory requirements, as well as, of course, the great and
powerful Oz known as the California Coastal Commission.

Our staff, consultants and commissioners treated the input of the people of Morro Bay
with care and respect, providing answers to questions, listening to concerns and making
adjustments where possible. Highest of praise to our staff, who rose to the challenges of
serving many masters, dealing with legal, technological and conflicting policy issues
with patience and grace--all while continuing to deal with the many other projects under



their purview (and in this last year, during a global pandemic). The GP/LCP is a
culmination, but also a beginning--a guide for land use and development in our City for
the next 20 years, with critical implementation items for every goal and policy. With all of
the voices who contributed, this plan will likely not completely satisfy everyone. But as a
living and “general” document, | believe it will be a great vehicle to carry us toward a
future that will help us fulfill our Community Vision. And the boards and commissions
that serve the community will continue to evaluate individual projects that come before
them with respect, consideration and with the GP/LCP visions and goals to sustain and
enhance our community.

| am excited to see Plan Morro Bay head to it’s final review with the City Council and
urge it’s adoption and certification.

Sincerely,
Susan Stewart

Current Chairperson, Morro Bay Planning Commission
Former Chairperson, General Plan Advisory Committee



From: Stan Trapp

To: Council

Cc:

Subject: Local Coastal Plan and General Plan
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 10:08:01 AM

Council Members:

Thank you for the hours the Council has spent reviewing the Plans.It is a tough job.

[ urge you to consider the proposals and opinions of the Embarcadero Master Leaseholders
forwarded to you, as well as the position taken by the Chamber of Commerce. The
Embarcadero Leases generate a significant portion of the city’s revenue and their success is
directly tied into well being of Morro Bay. It is very important that your perspective should be
one of championing their success and not hampering their ability to fund and maintain their
businesses. As an example: The 8 walkway has proven adequate and friendly to our visitors
for decades, changing that width to 10* at whatever expense it may require, is only a position
without any merit. Another example is the warning shot about rising sea level that MIGHT
occur in the next 80 years. Yes, we are going through a climate warming phase, but the level
of warming is only speculation.

Please listen to the EML and the Chamber take the position of protecting our businesses and
keeping the Embarcadero healthy.

Stan Trapp

Morro Bay Marina


mailto:council@morrobayca.gov

Dana Swanson

From: betty winholtz

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 1:33 AM

To: John Headding; Robert Davis; Jeffrey Heller; Dawn Addis; Laurel Barton
Cc: Dana Swanson; Scot Graham; Scott Collins

Subject: agenda item b-1

Dear City Council:

These are my comments for the record concerning the FEIR being considered Tuesday,
April 26, 2021 at the City Council public hearing. Having not heard otherwise upon
inquiry, I assume you will consider the environmental document before Plan Morro Bay:
the General Plan and Local Coastal Plan document.

Sincerely,
Betty Winholtz

My first choice is Alternative #1 because it has the least environmental impacts.(page
ES-3)

Overall, the word "shall" has been removed. There are no hard lines. What is the City
standing for?

Page ES-4 states that Air Pollution is an unavoidable class I impact. Yet the reason air
pollution is increasing is because of the proposed Spheres of Influence (SOI) which
increase vehicle miles traveled. This statement is a case for no new SOIs. Also, I don't
see where the City is offering to go to an all electric fleet of vehicles.

Page ES-4 states there are no impacts to Agricultural Resources. How does this align
with the acres taken out of ag use for the sewer plant or the Panorama lots, which the
city wants to annex or at least bring into the City's SOI? If SOIs are considered under air
pollution, then shouldn't SOIs be included for ag?

Page ES-11 states, "Biological Resources-3. New development facilitated by the General Plan
and LCP Update may remove trees, encroach on rookeries and breeding sites, impede movement of
terrestrial and aquatic wildlife, and otherwise interfere with the movement of wildlife. Impacts to
wildlife corridors, rookeries, and nest sites would be less than significant with incorporation of
mitigation."

In my mind, this kind of impact is not mitigated to less than significant with
documenting and specifying "avoidance and minimization measures, including compensatory
mitigation." Where is the word "shall"? There needs to be absolute limits; some lines are
not to be crossed. I would like to know if this is mostly about SOI, or other areas inside
the current City limits?



Page ES-12 is about Cultural Resources-1. The current LCP Chapter VI states in Policy
4.01, "Where necessary significant archeological and historical resources shall be
preserved to the greatest extent possible both on public and privately held lands."
Replacing "greatest extent possible" with "maximum extent feasible" weakens
protection. Nor does the new wording identify both "public and privately held lands" as
being treated the same. The new statement needs to be as strong as the current one. It
appears as though "historical" was removed and then reinstated.

Page ES-14 is about Transportation-1, Pedestrian Facility Improvements. Why would the City
spend money to do this on "Morro Bay Boulevard: Provide a landscaped buffer at least two feet
wide between the sidewalk and travel lanes." In some places it would interrupt table on sidewalks in
front of restaurants, in other places there are already planters that the City has expended funds on.
Even if the City had all the money in the world, this would not be a priority.

The recommendation | would expend City money on is: "Main Street south of Radcliffe Drive:
Provide continuous sidewalks to provide acceptable pedestrian operations". Except, | would extend
sidewalks north as well as south; there is not a real sidewalk going north to Highway 41.

Page ES-15 is about Aesthetics-2. There is a word here that requires clarification. AE-2
states, "Compliance with existing standards and General Plan and LCP Update goals and policies
would ensure that redevelopment or new development complements the existing visual character and
quality of Morro Bay." What is meant by "existing": "existing" in the current GP/LCP or "existing" in the
Plan Morro Bay? With the increase in height limits in Plan Morro Bay this statement is not true; there
will be visual character and quality changes. The height limits and setback should not be changed if

the character of the City and its neighborhoods are to be retained.

Page ES-16 is about Air Quality-3. What "industrial uses" in particular are being suggested as close
to "sensitive receptors": the sewer plant next to Casa de Flores; the power plant site below residents;
other?

Page ES-17, Biological Resources-2 uses the term "existing regulations" as is Aesthetics-2. Please
clarify "existing."

Page ES-21. Hazards and Hazardous Materials-5 addresses vehicular escape routes:
" Proposed policies and mapped evacuation routes in the General Plan and LCP Update would
ensure effective emergency response following a natural or human-caused disaster." The language
here is not believable: "ensure effective emergency response."

Page ES-24. Noise-3 addresses " incrementally increase traffic and associated noise levels along
roadways in Morro Bay." Unfortunately, this has and is happening in Morro Bay due to a continually
increase in tourists. It is not being addressed currently, nor are there proposed measures to address
it in the new document. This should be listed as needing mitigation measures.

Page ES-25. Noise-4 addresses what residents may call visitor/vacation rental noise,
"new operational noise sources associated with residential commercial, Industrial, and mixed-use
land uses" which are not being addressed by "continued regulation of on-site noise." The new
document does not address how this increasing noise will be mitigated other than through regulation
which is not enforced. This should be listed as needing mitigation measures.

Page ES-25. Population and Housing-2. addresses "displace substantial numbers of existing
housing or people, necessitating the construction of replacement housing elsewhere. Impacts would
2



be less than significant." This is currently happening and will increase as the City does not address
vacation rentals supplanting rental housing, the dominant housing for local employees. Mitigation
measures need to be applied. Two possibilities could be to significantly reduce the number of
vacation rentals in residential zones, and active solicitation by the City for build smaller, affordable
housing units.

Page ES-26. Public Services and Recreation Cumulative is not less than significant if
the City succeeds in annexing all the SOIs it wants. The new distances that police and
fire will have to travel along with the new acreage to service, as well as new sewer,
water, and streets will be a huge impact and should be addressed and mitigated. This
includes Utilities-1 and Utilities-2 (page ES-27) which cover water supply and
wastewater.

Page ES-29 Energy Cumulative. With the new sewer plant built 3.5 miles away with 2
new lift stations, 4 pipelines going up hill, how is the City's energy use not going up, and
in need of mitigation?



AGENDA NO: B+

MEETING DATE: April 27, 2021

AGENDA CORRESPONDENCE
RECEIVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR
PUBLIC REVIEW PRIOR TO THE MEETING



From: Steven Allen

To: Council
Subject: Letter In Support of TBID Transition
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 1:36:16 PM

Honorable Mayor Headding and Morro Bay City Council,

| own and operate the San Marcos Inn, Masterpiece Hotel and La Serena Inn, all in Morro Bay. | have
been the current Morro Bay Tourism Business Improvement District Advisory Board (“TBID”) Chair
since 2020.

| am writing this letter in public support of the proposed TBID transition. This past year has been
exceptionally hard for all of us, but especially tourism related business operators. | believe
transitioning TBID to being an independent entity would not only free up much needed City
resources, but also allow the TBID Board to better focus on its true purpose — to provide the
responsible marketing necessary to increase tourism in Morro Bay. It is my opinion that if approved,
the new board should be comprised of about 7 members; 1 of which should be a City representative,
1 of which should be a community member, and the remaining positions should be made up of
representative hospitality and vacation rental stakeholders.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter and we look forward to continue to working in
harmony with the City.

Sincerely,

Steven Allen

Allen Property Group, Inc.
steven@alleninc.com
Main 831 688 5100
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